S

DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, OCTOBER 12, 2023
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:36 p.m.

Present: ‘ President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort (arived a:55 p.m,)
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the agenda.
Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Long to approve the regular meeting
minutes of September 14, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the September
2023 Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
o The Clerk resigned, but she will continue doing the cleaning.
e Interviews for the Clerk’s position will be held on October 16.
e The Librarian rescinded her resignation letter.



& m'\“\"
R

DRAFT

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole - The flagpole will be installed in the near future.

b. Door Locks - This was taken care of last month,

c. Lights ~ Staff Entry Door - Frankfort will pick up a new one and install it.

d. Picnic Table - Frankfort will order the wood to repair the table.
Unattended Children Policy & Pet Policy - Motion and seconded made by Langenburg
and Frankfort to approve the revised policies with the changes discussed. Motion
CARRIED.
Patron Code of Conduct Policy — Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Frankfort to approve the revised policy with the changes discussed, along with the
additional Policy Violation Form. Motion CARRIED.
Luther Days Assoc. Access to Water/Electrical for Carnival Next Year — They have
access to electricity via another building but would like to use our hose bib. Approved,
and donations are always accepted.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Hotspot Funding — MMILL provided the initial grant, but it will end after November.
We will see if they applied for a new one. Based on that information, we will discuss
next month if we will fund the hotspots and get a cost to work it into the budget.

b. Winter Open Hours — We will close on Thursday. Date to be determined.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE

November 9, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:50 p.m.
Karin Goodlein, Secretary




T,
i
% .

s

|_tither Area [‘Lblic Librar v

lé‘)/// 2.3 Hhra

fheck Palivace  to/1/23
: fjh coime
Ho/z fdndg jeriK memeirads
y/d epftn — 43.25

lemingde~ 10.00
Gondu - 9,00
¥ bags- €000
Bbogs— 1t 00
donatre - 5,00

16/13 cpffnjéx ~10.00
/ b@f/ﬁa{t ‘"I\?OA,ZO
; cand~ 34,00
B bogs 117,00
dendde - 100

16/25 ~reimburgefor overd mft
? A4 12,00 For JUrik pmemerial

16/27- cp — 54.25
i bz 5“/}(“" 101 o0
candy -~ .00
Ja ,T : ¥ hadg — 945.00
= : b bajs — [38.00
: Plat bk -  po,00
L donate ~ 3.5
| 827 denatidn Prne River Assc,
.5!0/31 LOSB  nlerest

. L expenses
#5706 )3 cLs (rugs)

&7 10/‘3 CadillacNews {ad)
68 iefi3 A Shank
451’0:"(‘&“!336 0 -39 90 - 67.33)
(6 f“}/ﬁ% T Lc‘iugﬁﬂn (L3S m' feos)
| 4 hir (540508351 - 7.94)
016113 80 Hitlman
4w (5p-3.0 ~13)
WLHB D Long-Cet(§o-H. 961 16)

I0/3f/25
£/ 15"7[ .o #

295, 60
303, 25

249.°70

40.00

47675

206,00
bolb¥
i511.38 + 150 1.3¢
#155.G92.87 &

9,227
7,95
594,27
534 89

A, 17

13,84



%\ . ;

: 136,27
#5’172 10/t3  C. Maivin 8i.12
: Anel 44 2598 - p4)
Anhr (4o,40- 2,50 -59)
Suppiiés (3.18)
73 16/I3  Lake Co. Star(ad) 13,75
7 16/23 Ui A /Sf' ofMLE, 3437% 24,04
T5(10/23 US "T'f“at.?ﬁr.n”ﬂ 3423!“?4! 1394.39
oo ATT 260.6(
T 0/2A MDS - Copy overdges 3778
80/24 Lonsumers i24.2°7
19.i0/27 A. Shank AT o
‘ A9 h (100570 =43 «4ed =16, i b
gaim/z‘f T Laugivh'm 53,70
o 4y hr{ 57575 ~35.70-4.35)
,, Sinpjiz7 ¢, Marvin 37131}
| 5 A (410,40 =250, 59)
g2.1bJ3i (LS Ci"t}gs) &Y, 22
831i0/31 Xerox (copier) 130,108
‘ HT44,493 — A47744,9%
102 Walmart » .96 what for ?
02 Meiyei , 230 what for ¢
02 Amazen { DVD) Bevie/ hiovie. 4,00
Iole Nerth Bar (prg) food 16 Dl
1o D& (bldg sopplies) 32,25

it/ Warmanrt ( equip -hot it copts) 1176
fi&/ﬁ[p GRS ((:&ndg /‘.‘FL"J'M} mfs}qg) 199. 3
1025 Crystal Hash (whilities) 575,29

020 DG (prg) I5.35
o)zt DG (D}dq 5uppifes) . 50

10£1.59 ~1C¢1,59



T,

1"‘%;_/

£

H

(Cobober total EXPDENSE —E500(.,5:2
Ch@dﬁhﬂ badaince. | cyﬂl 1P153} 180, 35 W
(4) 8D balance 6] [,7i7.96 &

tobal assets 5264, 904,31 o

Ky X&W@*, Fenauwnen

S-KL/I}M[& gmu“LMaJ Mol 82077



(1) 0085y YJ pue (Pa) HS 1910d A11e1] “(UOIN) SMOTATAIUY - 12q010(0)

(PoM) HS 1on0J ATrep] pue (o) Le(q Ioqe] - oqueideg
(‘pam) 98BI 10M04 pue ‘(1) *00SSY IoATY auld - 1sn3ny
(POM) Y “(OST1/v0S :sTaqunu uo ssang yum 1eS) ske 1omnT ‘(WoN) € Alnp ~ Ang
(eg/111) ske(q Jomn pue (1e5) MoH 101S “(POAL) STAOJA] “(UOJA]) STNOOS SHID) 7 - aunp
(UOIAD) AB(J [RLIOWSIA PUE (UOA]) $1N03S S[IIL) 7 - ABIN
(7e8) "00s8y Y P (WO SIS S 7 - [Ludy

(,r-- -
g™

0 0 0 0 0 voC  |€6€  |LEP 705 1819 9¢¢ €LE
4 9 S¢S 98 002 8% L9 Aepanreg
I8 zer |8 001 ST 7L 33 Aepurg
e €€ 09 o¢ 57 0 0 Aepsinty,
et losr  |swr 061 901 6C1 €01 Kepsaupom
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepsony,
Sl vad 06 06 L11 $11 SIT AepuoAl

VCIBIN [PC-094 [yT-Uef [E€T-09( [€T-AON |€Z-100 |€T-doS [¢z7-8ny lez-Inf [ez-ung [ez-Kepy |cz-1dv




B6€ V/N| W/Nl /N w/N] w/N] wN] wN] w/NT wNlZe |6ET  leetl SstA BUSGEM
81¢ o 0 0 0 0 SE Iy 0T 8T 62 ty 1€ S3lleIqlf 01 paueoT 183-jpIN
8€T ] 0 o 0 0 8 {99 TE €T T ST ¥T suoaed Ag pamosiog 1e3-3 [N
9gS 0 0 0 0 o LS 74 EET |99 61 T4 YA peppy 013 sadel /gAqg/siood
L 0 ¢ 0 0 0 9 € 9 L L 9 ¥ 51935183y MaN
7ot &) 0 0 0 0 6T ST ¥T L 9T 61 4 asn Ipm/dolde
009 o 0 0 0 0 £9 6 0g L6 60T |6/ o8 asn Jandwo)
BEY 0 0 0 0 0 oL 0zl (ev 99 69 st €€ pasn J0og-1
0LZT 0 0 0 0 o ¥9T |Z¢v |66T (8TT {791 |[z61 lcoz PaueQT 5,09pIA pue 5,gAQ ‘s@d SNy
ovo 0 0 a 0 0 TOT 10T |oe S8 POT |29 L6 P2UBOT SHOOF ULP|IU)
SHOT 0 0 0 0 0 9¥T (PTT |OET [96T |¥/T |z9T gt pauED] oo 1npy
10T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 514 9z 9z $W0JS 1D
00t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00t S98y || - stuesFold Aeigr] ansseq
g 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 . SYNPY - SWeLS0.4 Aleiqr] aAISsEy
St 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 ST 0 SpIY - sweldoad Aiqly aalssed
9T 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 9z Atesqy) ut pjay 3usaw jo ueplany
Z 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 z Atesgr ur pipy sBulissW 1o requiny
[44 0 0 o 0 4] €T T 0 o ¢ V4 11 sode f|y - 3t RN B 2 EL
¢] Q ¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sage |1y - weigoud |eDadg
0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SYNpY - wesdodd [epadg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G SPDA - WelBo.y |etads
£S5 0 o 0 0 0 0 0] ST [47 o 0 0 SHNPY - WelFold Suipesy Ruwng
S0t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oe sz |o 0 0 5P - Weidoyy Suipesy JawWwing
0] o 0 0 &) 0 0 0 t] 0 0 0 0 qnid yen
6 0 0 0 0 0] 4 0 0 0 4 £ 0; 51npy - WeIgold ol
¥E 0 0 0 0 0 £ o 0 4] £€¢ ¥ 0 5PEY - WelSoud aIno N
€ 0 0 0 0 o T 0, 0 0 T 1 1] UMOUS S3JAOLA]
[43 0 0] 0 ¢] 0 TT ] e} 0 £T 0 0 SYNPY - 2oURPUANY JNOH AJOIS
06 0 0 0 0 0 ¥e [T |0 0 sz o 0 SpDf - JUBPUIRNY JNOH A103S
050¢€ 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ¥9g€ |E6E |Lgv |60S 819 fose [esg oUepUSNY |BI0L
89¢CT 0 0 0 0 0 TIT €91 18T |seZ |6¢Z |s+T [oRT S0UBpUBLY USIP|IYD
[4:74 0 0 0 0] 0 EST |TeT |95¢ |vLT |e%E |11 [®®T SouUBpURYY ) Npy

TYLOL| ¥ 834] NvI[ D3a| AON| I1D0] 1d3st onv AINM| ANNE] AYW| THddY PZ0Z-E20T - LHOdIY S,NVIMYHEN

-




99e6elve S| eveelvic S |9verrilz $[29CLI'EOE 3| BSG69'SOZ S [ 95 E6ELIZ S acueeg Bulpuy B0y, v
GULEL'Y8 6| 6UTLETRIT S [ 6T'L€22IT & |6TLEL'v8® S| 6LZELVB S| BUZEL08 S a5u2[eg Q7 9%
90 IO Jajsuei] £l
6955797 $| 6V9SS°79T  $ | ZT6OTSYT S| REEEY'BLT  $ | 6E°RSEDET § | L£959°9TT § aourejeg Gurjosys Buipuy T3
6v'955'¢9T 5| Z2E0Z'65l $]8L'CEb'8il  $]6€8560zL & /£959'0Z1 S| 60'TSEEET S aouz|eq Buppey] Suuubag £
: e [
ELEPPLY  § - $] 90682 S166PER'EE § | OS2y $[601689 & [ 6225101 & | 00°0GE00L $ | 00°00L'58 $ Samnipuadxy (8Jo L I
LL'gig'se % 00y $ 186862822 $ SZ'bL $ | 8g92¢ $ | 0OD00L'E $]o0000l2 8 OS|jAyBuILILIRIB0)d [ 0T ov
16208'E 3 61269 $[sev68'L $|ELGLY $1 1562 3| erlie $ [ 000522 ${00000c § saInjipusdxy JueIH) |61 6E
18H00'T $ P e00'L g 12666 $ 000052 $100005'z % seng/enbes ] Aeiqiq UeBIYoI piw[st 8E
FOZOE'L $ 4°09€ $ | LEeviS $ 5689 % 00000y $loopocy % $aEy-d/suoydAswaiul| LT LE
£Z'S5L'2 3 89 $)195€82 S |veo0e't $iS5°108 ¢ 100000 $100000'¢ % SoueuduEl Buppng|at 9€E
- ) 00009 $ [ 00009 3 23009 18d (5T I3
G/.'890'L $ G.890'L 8 0G'000'E ¢ [ oo0o00'e ¢ sBeg mo|[3 4 sul@ioyg vt vE
00°09E' % 00025 g 00'09% | 0000F $|00026 $|000000L %] 000000L 4 sbeg anjg Smul]er 33
¥6° 480" § 9408 S| CL'8EE § | #8'SPE S| 8LpeE & |9veLz $ [ oooo0's $]00000's $ "dx3 ealo|et ZE
00°09 § 0009 3 00000t $[00000E $ XIIGHqIE/8JeM)0SAUSWCINDT | TT Ie
cBiGL $ OF'Eg S| 7L $]8L5¢e S| noee 5 00002 $ | 00002 $ [BABL] /UDIEOND | 0T 0€
00'858 $ 0ogse  $000052  $]00006ST & Alligery gggyeouensyl Buipingle [14
80°F8Y' L $ ZB'EEY g 52'Gt| $|B6LEEL  §|B60LL $ | 00°000'9 $ 1000009 § SaNe BT
- 3 Joppny|s 1T
GR'I 8t $ 0zZ'6¢ 3 |zlge $|06:€ 31252 S Ilbr ¢ | 00°000°L $100000°1 ¢ ‘dx3 ssilddng|a 9z
98'9ET'T $ gcsrl g llpzges) ¢ ESVEE S /8162C 8| 0000F'S $[c00oFs $ SIACIN 8 SHoogd |S ST
oozle $ 0082 $|00Es5L  § 00'LE § | 00002 $ | 00Q0e 5 ‘dwo) s1eyiopyvin|r ve
LLEB0'El  § £2'6597 9160°90.7 $[co0r9Z $180'909Z SIS P8VE S| 00000%E & 00000'PE & sabep (e £2
£’ L6F'E $ /6E3L'1 & oe'rLe'l  § | 000002 $]o0oo0s $ pied sdl|z [44
(ez'1o0'l) % (s2zoz} ¢ [(u6902) ¢ licozoz)  s|(cre61) $|(po0BL) & (moios3) Jakodwz gyt 1z
saimjlpuadxy [
o 53
c£L'8p0°06 $ - $182'9ELy 4 ]88°019'0Z $|62°052°19 $|1iees $|ZoBsee $ | 00-0SE°00L $| 0000158 § 5)di208y [BJ0 8T
- 3 B0UEjEg punJ/buaay] €T (T
9L P5'S 3 92'L6z 3 Qonse's $ 000se'8 $[ 00000 § JalwmopugysiueID T £l
00°LveT g 05'/S $ [ 00€e & [ 058s $ | 0065 $ | 00°Sy $ | 00°000'L $| 00000 & Buisie:pung snosuejlaosiy|te ST
8L°0¢ 3 ¥0'L $iegs $[ €08 $]Les $18FG $ | 00002 $ | 00°002 $ Q2 g buppeyjasala|fet vT
09°€0L'2 $ SEe0L  ${seo $|00066 Sloosz  $|ao0s $ | 00°00D'G $]000005 % SUOREUOQ |6 £T
60€LE'L $ SLEZL S| ETvER $ | 86'601 Sl0ELL $ 68191 $ | 00005°L s|00008' L $ S3jeg B ssxed 'saul] 'se|dod|e 4
00°106'% $ 00°s2e $1005¥2 $ | 06428 $}{05€5Z %[ 00058 $ | 000000L &|odooooL $ sbeg anjg spmdl(< 1T
Q0246 $ 00'sze $i002%2  3{006LL $[00€LC 2[0086 $ | co00Q°e $[ 00000 % sbeg mo[jgA auidioys|e ot
- 3 0000t § | 00°00F % s8|eg 400d 18id|s &
Z9'600'% 3 8880 8 . °066'L 8] 000082 $1000052 % Py SjBIS Y 8
80'622'6L ¢ 0626l $ 00°000'24  ${00000°2L § Sauld [euad|e L
- $ Hoddng JusiiuIzA0L) 20T 9
oF'Ze0'vs % 0F'Z68'FS & 00°005'LS S O0000G'LG § abe|y Aeigri|t S
ejol | Joquiaideg ysnbny Alnp aunp Aely |udy £202-Z20T £202-2202 sydisosy L4
|enjoy papually jewibug puny [elauag €
18bpng $zZ0z-c20Z 4
Aie1qi7 sgnd eady Iayin T

L i i H B ] 3 a p) g




